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Giampoli Roy-RGIAMPO1

From: Moore, Hayley [HayleyM@southernsun.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 12:49 AM

To: Giampoli Roy-RGIAMPO1

Subject: RE: Reservation 871826

Good Day

Thank-you for your e-mail
I have requested in all five reservations that you require an early check-in. When the guests check-in at
8:00 one of those five rooms would be available but we will try our best to make all five rooms available.

Kind Regards
Hayley Moore

Reservations
Intercontinental Airport Sun
(011) 961 5400

(011) 390 1618

hayleym@southernsun.com

From: Giampoli Roy-RGIAMPO1 [mailto:R.Giampoli@motorola.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 12:15 AM

To: Airport Sun

Cc: Roy (home); Giampoli Roy-RGIAMPO1

Subject: Reservation 871826

Good Day,

I am holding reservation number 871826 for five rooms arriving on 27-July. As half of my group
is arriving by 08:00, | would like to see if it is possible to guarantee early arrival for at least one
room. If that is not possible, might | be able to arrange for a day-room?

Cheers,

Roy B. Giampoli

Program Management Central
+1 847.523.9203 desk

+1 847.341.8162 mobile

Our SunBreaks rates offer the best value for money for a holiday or weekend away! What's more kids
stay for free and eat breakfast for free when sharing with parents at participating hotels. If you book
online at www.southernsun.com you receive an additional 5% discount.

Book that break now, you deserve it!

DISCLAIMER

6/22/2007
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"This message may contain information that is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or any
file, which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original
message. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses and the
like. Southern Sun accepts no liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access of any files which are attached to this message. Your co-
operation and assistance is appreciated.”
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